
1
Approval date:  April 29, 2020

Minutes: Master Plan Steering Committee – March 25, 2020 – Virtual Meeting (Zoom ID 363 442 544)

Committee Members attending: Janne Corneil, Stacy Lennon, Madeleine Blake, Kerry Kissinger,
Jessica Nierenberg, Tanya White, Angie Verge, Eva Mostoufi, Lynne Lipinsky.

Absent: Barbara Arnold, Jason Molten.

Other attendees:   Planning Administrator George Mansfield, Assistant to Planner Gretchen Caywood,
John Ballantine, Bob Zogg and Carren Panico (Mosquito).

Janne Corneil called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm.

Subcommittee Reports
PB - Madeleine explained that as of this time the PB has suspended its meetings until April 27, due to
the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic
School Committee - Eva reported that the School Comm had a virtual meeting on March 27 with a
limited Agenda focused on the school closures and the employees. She added that the MP is being
discussed at the Committee meetings as MP issues arise. 
Fin Com - Lynne reported that this Committee has been meeting virtually. She also reported that Town
Meeting has been cancelled and the new date is still TBD, but that the FY21 budget has been approved.
Lynne added that the new Town Meeting date will most likely be in the summer.
ConsCom - Angie reported that their next meeting is scheduled for April 23, with all applicants having
agreed to continue their public hearings until that date. Janne asked if the Open Space and Recreation
Plan Update Committee is meeting to discuss ranking of 10+ acre parcels, and Angie said she would
check with the Conservation Administrator to see if virtual meetings will be taking place. 

Discussion of MP schedule update and MPSC and Civic Moxie (CM)  ongoing tasks
Janne explained that she, Madeleine and Barney had a call with CM last week and reviewed what
progress can be made in the short term. Janne said that another call is planned for next week in case
there is more clarity on the Covid-19 pandemic as it evolves. Janne explained that CM agreed to do 3
things in lieu of the additional town-wide meeting they had offered, which now cannot take place due to
the Covid-19 pandemic:
1. Provide a revised draft of all Existing Conditions reports they had prepared. Janne noted that both
Madeleine and David Freedman have provided effective feedback to CM on the original documents. She
asked that Committee members provide their feedback to her on the original drafts by April 1.
     2. Prepare a second draft of all maps previously provided, and
3. Develop Best Practices for the MP by collecting and organizing examples from other towns on
specific topics.

Janne asked that at the next meeting, Vision and Goals for the MP be discussed, and Stacy and Kerry
offered to prepare a revised draft of these for the next meeting on April 8.  

The MPSC discussed tasks related to long-term financial projections. it was agreed that Kerry, Lynne,
John and Victor Liang (FinCom) can now begin work on these projections, in the absence of immediate
Town Meeting demands. John offered to reach out to Victor and to the Finance Director in this regard.
Kerry pointed out that information on debt service for Carlisle School and for Concord-Carlisle High
School would be key to preparing accurate 10-year financial projections and Lynne offered to coordinate



2
Approval date:  April 29, 2020

obtaining this data.

Janne pointed out a number of additional tasks that could get underway. She asked Eva to prepare a
summary of information on the Carlisle School.  

Janne reported that Lynne and Tim Goddard prepared an organizational chart of Town government, and
that Madeleine has agreed to prepare a summary document describing it.  

She noted that the Selectmen were discussing vulnerability preparedness at their meeting tonight, and
that Lisa Davis has volunteered to prepare an MVP application.

Regarding mapping for the MP, Janne explained that there are a few maps that CM will not be preparing
that she feels are important, such as an historic resources map, and she noted that there is an
interested volunteer willing to help with this effort. Janne also explained that a development potential
map is an important map for the master plan and needs to incorporate data from ongoing plans
including the OS&R Plan and the Housing Production Plan.

The Committee discussed the planned second town-wide survey, noting that Tanya will be taking the
lead on this. Janne and Tanya agreed to discuss the details of distribution and monitoring of the survey
in a separate conversation. Madeleine suggested that the Committee begin now to determine what the
survey questions should address. Key questions/issues that will inform the survey questions should be
discussed in a future MPSC meeting.

Appointment of new members
Janne noted that both Bob Zogg and John Ballantine have been providing valuable input in the
masterplan process and proposed that they be appointed as MPSC members. Madeleine moved that
the MPSC request that the PB appoint Bob Zogg and John Ballantine to the MPSC, Kerry seconded the
motion and it was approved 9-0 by roll call vote

MP Budget
Madeleine reviewed the budget with the Committee, noting that last fall the MPSC had designated
$10,000 for staff funding, $2,500 for MP meeting support, and kept $12,500 (half) of the allocated funds
in reserve. She explained that data so far indicates that additional funds are needed for meeting
support and less for staff funding and proposed allocating an additional $2,000 from staff funding for
meeting support. Janne moved that $2,000 be moved from staff support to meeting support. Stacy
seconded the motion, and it was approved 9-0 by roll call vote.

Minutes
The Committee reviewed the draft Minutes from 3/11/20, and a few amendments were proposed.
Kerry moved that the Committee approve the Minutes as amended, Madeleine seconded the motion,
and it was approved 9-0 by roll call vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:04 pm

Respectfully Submitted,
Gretchen Caywood




